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November 30, 2007

Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Notification of Ex Parte Communication
FCC Public Notice No. DA 07-1947
MM Docket No. 07-119

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This is to advise you, in accordance with Section 1.1206 of the FCC’s Rules and the
Commission’s Public Notice, No. DA 07-1947 (released May 10, 2007), that on November 29,
2007, Mark Schneider of Sidley Austin LLP, counsel to Tribune, spoke by telephone with
Matthew Berry, Deputy General Counsel, with respect to the above-referenced matter. Mr.
Schneider discussed FCC and judicial precedent for the Commission’s granting and structuring
of waivers, including temporary and permanent waivers that address the Commission’s
newspaper-broadcast cross-ownership rule.

Please direct any questions concerning these issues to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
M. 7 fa °
Mark D. Schneider

cc. Matthew Berry
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